Tahlia Stevens

UX/UI Designer

Tools

Adobe XD

Figma

Sketch

Whimsical

Miro

Balsamiq

Marvel Prototyping

_

Skills

Affinity mapping

Empathy mapping

Personas

Customer journey maps

MVPs

Ideation and storyboarding

Information architecture

Design systems

Wireframing

Usability testing

WCAG Compliance

_

Education

Academy Xi / UX/UI Transform

Apr 2020 - Oct 2020, Sydney/Online

Central TAFE / Advanced Diploma Interior Decoration

Mar 2006 - Nov 2007, Perth

Perth, Australia

tahliastevens.com tahliastevens17@gmail.com

Professional Overview

Beginning as a qualified Interior Decorator, I honed my skills in design principles and visual styling. My time was typically spent planning and conducting customer-focused designs, communicating with clients and onsite problem solving. Previously, I'd worked over 10 years in upper management, where I was responsible for leading teams, providing senior level customer support, and problem solving customer solutions. The marrying of the skills in both fields lead me to human centred design, and in particular the field of UX/UI.

Work History

Rove - UX/UI Designer

Apr 2021 - Apr 2021

After my previous work with Gecko Traxx I was enlisted to help create the wireframes for their new website.

Noobill - UX/UI Designer (Now Ayla)

Sep 2020 - Oct 2020

Noobill is an app that scans the market for the most competitive deals on your bills. My team and I were approached to design a new feature for the app, a split-bill function for use between housemates. I conducted user research including customer interviews, surveys and polls, as well as prototyping and designing the user interface, and user testing the new features and improvements.

Gecko Traxx - Lead UX/UI Designer

July 2020 - Sep 2020

Gecko Traxx have developed a wheelchair accessory to allow users to venture further than before. They are expanding their line into customisable wheelchairs. As the Lead UX Designer, I managed my team to develop a full website, brand style guide and design systems. I liaised with the client to align goals and outcomes, collated the research to build personas and customer journey maps, as well as screened our design to comply with Level AA WCAG considerations.

Decjuba - Sales Assistant

Feb 2021 - Present

Oz Harvest - Food Rescue Driver

Feb 2020 - Dec 2020

Evolve Styling - Stylists Assistant

Nov 2018 - Apr 2020